OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

To: Aaron Peskin, President of the Board of Supervisors
From: Anna Duning, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 1, 2024
Re: 30-Day Waiver Requests

LONDON N. BREED
MAYOR

President Peskin,
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The Mayor’s Office respectfully requests 30-day hold waivers for the following ordinances and trailing

legislation introduced with the budget on Wednesday, May 1, 2024:

the Library Fund — FY 2024-2025

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.

Sincerely,

Anna Duning
Mayor’s Budget Director

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141

Proposed Annual Appropriation Ordinance (AAO) for Selected Departments

Proposed Annual Salary Ordinance (ASO) for Selected Departments

Public Utilities Commission (PUC) Capital Budgets and Borrowing Ordinances

Accept and Expend Grants — Recurring Grant Funds — San Francisco Public Library Friends of

Accept and Expend Grants — Recurring Grant Funds — San Francisco Port — FY 2024-2025
e Building Code — Building Inspection Permitting and Inspection Fees
e Administrative Code — Board of Appeals Surcharges on Fees



